Chesterton Oct 21 1797
Sir,
In regard to the matter between Mr John Onions and the Representatives of the late
Mr Dukes of Linley. I am of opinion that Mr Onions should allow Four Pounds
towards the Barn &c. which was erected at the Expense of the late Mr Dukes and
which | conceive the materials would now be worth to remove, also that Mr Onions
should pay Five Pounds towards the Value of the Hay Grass growing on the Premises
at the time. Mr Dukes died, his representatives paying the Rent up to Mid summer
last.

I am Sir,

Your obedient servant
Valentine Vickers
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